THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COBOURG

Public Works, Planning, and Development
Standing Committee

Members of the Public Works, Planning, and Development

TO: Standing Committee
. Nicole Lizotte, Secretary on behalf of the Heritage Advisory
FROM: .
Committee
MEETING DATE: | Wednesday, January 10, 2024
SUBJECT: Motion to Direct Staff to Review the Town of Cobourg’s Sign By-

law (#8-2009) and Signage Guidelines for Commercial Properties

The following Motion was adopted at the Friday, December 15, 2023 Cobourg Heritage
Advisory Committee (CHC) Meeting.

THAT the Cobourg Heritage Advisory Committee recommend to Council:

THAT Council direct staff to update the current Sign By-law and Guidelines for
Signage on Commercial Heritage Properties.
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Report Approval Details

Document Title: HP - 2023 - 023 (17 King Street East) - Memo to Standing
Committee Regarding Sign By-law and Heritage Signhage
Guidelines.docx

Attachments:

Final Approval Date: Jan 3, 2024

This report and all of its attachments were approved and signed as outlined below:
Anne Taylor Scott - Jan 3, 2024 - 12:07 PM

Tracey Vaughan, Chief Administrative Officer - Jan 3, 2024 - 2:19 PM
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